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ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Alex Farned, Director of Parks and Recreation
DATE July 15, 2021

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL DONATING
EQUIPMENT TO THE CITY OF TUPELO AF

Request:

The Tupelo Sports Council would like to donate a 72”” Bobcat sweeper attachment and
Greensgroomer spring tine rake to the City of Tupelo. Sports Council purchased the equipment
in the amount of $4,985.29 for sweeper attachment and $1,702.54 for the tine rake for a total of
$6,687.83.



